

ASIM HUSSAIN SHAH

HO#223,ST#23 R.A.BAZAR LAHORE CANTT, PAKISTAN · +923454086797

anaqvi512@gmail.com

More than 7+ years experience managing server infrastructure and data-center operations across Windows Platforms. I effectively plan, install, optimize and troubleshoot IT infrastructure to achieve highavailability and performance. In any department (NOC, Admin. & Studio) my focus around Internet- heavy startups. Used to long hours with a great deal of crunch-time capability. Prefer work alone but is capable of cooperating with a team to accomplish goals.

EDUCATION

NOVEMBER 2020

**MASTER IN BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION –
(HR), AIOU UNIVERSITY**

- 1st Division – 2020

SEPTEMBER 2016

**BACHELOR IN
COMPUTER SCIENCE,
VIRTUAL UNIVERSITY OF
PAKISTAN**

- 2nd Division – 2016

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father: SYED FAQUIR
HUSSAIN SHAH

D.O.B: Oct., 11, 1990

Domicile: Lahore (Punjab)

Religion: Islam

EXPERIENCE

2012 TO 2021

IT SUPPORT ENGINEER

SUI NORTHERN GAS PIPE LINE LIMITED

- Experience with troubleshooting and supporting of various technology within a helpdesk/NOC environment,
- Experience in Installation of all types of Microsoft Windows Operating Servers), & monitoring Servers. Outlook, Strong in both Windows server systems,
- Conducted Information Security assessments in various organizations vulnerabilities that may compromise the integrity, confidentiality and re infrastructure. This assessment addressed the security of client's infrast identification of exposure points, risks, and security implications.

2021 TO 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE ASSISTANT

SUI NORTHERN GAS PAIPE LINE LIMITED

- Set goals and deadlines for their department.
- Develop, manage, and monitor records. (By Oracle)
- Monitor the facility to ensure that it remains safe, secure, and well ma
- Highly experienced in data collection, research and analysis, with goo technologies.
- Perform general administrative duties for the site acting as a resource

2012 TO PRESENT

PHOTOGRAPHER/VIDEOGRAPHER

FM512 WEB STUDIO

- filmmaker, and podcaster
- make a unique and quality product for her clients.